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From

Letter No.5141781/FR.10/2023-1. dated: 02.11.2023

Thiru.T.Ritto Cyriac, I.F.S.,
Special Secretary (Forest).

To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of Forest Force),
Chennai - 32.

Sir,

Sub:

Ref:

| am directed to invite

Dharmapuri Forest Division to a length of 6415m and to a width
of 7.50m in Dharmapuri District in favour of the Block
Development Officer BP, Pennagaram Union, Pennagaram,
Dharmapuri District - Forwarding of - Regarding.

Your letter No.T83/27219/2021, dated 28.06.2023.

Government immediately, for further consideration of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

M. ‘“l"é/cﬂlzc"zo%

‘~for Special Secretary (Forest)

o3| u\ 2620

ENVIRONMENT, CLIMATE CHANGE
& FOREST(FR.10) DEPARTMENT,
SECRETARIAT, CHENNA| 9.

attention to your letter cited and to request you to
furnish the details of 343 spontaneous trees to be felled (species, GBH, approximate
height) in the subject proposal along with few photographs of the same to



